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REGIONAL
PROPERTY
SERVICES, INC.

Ucensed Real Estace Broker

2065-2 Delta Way
Tallahassee, Flarida 32303
{850) 893-2500

Fax {850) 201-0582

Memo

Date: January 8, 2004
To: Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314
From: Gary Sprague, Member Cb}/-
RE: Amendment to Articles of Organization

The attached represents our attempt at amending the name of our
company.

I can be reached at 850-893-2500, address 2065-2 Delta Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32303



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Gulf Coast Property Serives, LLC

(Present Name)
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

FIRST:  The date of filing of the articles of organfzation was 6-11-03 .
SECOND: The following amendment(s) to the articles of organization was/were adopted by the limited
lighility company:
Change name to: Gulf Coast Property Services, LLC

{(To correct typing error.)

Dated___ January 8, 2004 , /\\. Tre

Signature of a member or 'e;ﬁthéi'iz;dfeﬁfesentaﬁ\-'c of 2 member

......

Gary Sprague . .
Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fee: $25.00
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